Solead Counity

HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

AGENDA
AUGUST 31, 2023




Agenda

SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
August 31, 2023 @ 4:00 p.m.

Board members and members of the public may attend this meeting in person at the
District Office located at 612 Main Street, Soledad, Ca 93960 in the Creekside Room

. Call to Order

. Roll Call

Graig Stephens
Maggie Campa
Rosemary Guidotti
Anne Trebino
Michael Schell

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Reading of the District’s Mission Statement — To be read by a District Board Member
“To anticipate and provide services to meet the health care needs of the people we serve.”

. President’s Welcome
Introductions and Welcome — Graig Stephens

. Approval of Minutes Action
A. Regular Meeting of June 29, 2023.

BOARD ACTION:

. Public Comment
Members of the public are welcome to participate in the meetings of the Board. Comments of the public will
be accepted during the Public Comment portion of the agenda only. No action or comments will be taken by
the Board on matters not on the agenda. When the Board President recognizes a member of the public for oral
comment, such comment shall be three (3) minutes or less, at the discretion of the Board President. We would
like a calm presentation so that the importance of what you are presenting is not overshadowed by the manner
of the presentation.

Communications Coordinator — Jaimee Campa
Treasurer’s Report —
A. Review of Operating Entities and the District, Mr. Brent Green, CPA

Financial Statements (Board will consider the approval of the Treasurer’s Report)

BOARD ACTION:




10. Monthly Budget Review —
(Board will consider the approval of the monthly budget for the 2023-2024 fiscal year)

BOARD ACTION:

11. District’s CEO Report — Ida Lopez Chan
12. Adjournment to Closed Session

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code §54957(b)) Title: (CEO)
13. Reconvene in Open Session and report out from closed session, if any

14. Adjournment to the next meeting
Regular District Board Meeting — Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 4:00 P.M.

Note: Requests. for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the District Recording Secretary during regular business hours at
831-678-2462. Notification received 47 hours before the meeting will enable the district to make reasonable
accommodations. Open session meeting materials provided to the Board of Directors after the agenda packets are
distributed are available at the office of the Recording Secretary located at 612 Main Street, Soledad, California.



Soledad Community Health Care District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
June 29, 2023 @ 4:00 p.m.

MINUTES
1. Call to order at 4:05 p.m. by President, Graig Stephens
2. Board of Directors Roll Call.
Directors Present: President, Graig Stephens

Vice President, Maggie Campa

Secretary, Rosemary Guidotti

Treasurer, Anne Trebino

~ Board Member, Michael Schell (arrived late)

Directors Absent: None
Staff Present: CEO, Ida Lopez Chan

District Recording Secretary, Sophie Pifia
District CPA: Absent

We have a Quorum

3.

4.

Pledge of Allegiance: Graig Stephens

Mission Statement:  Rosemary Guidotti

President’s Welcome: Graig Stephens

Approval of Minutes:

Motion: The board approved the minutes as mailed from the regular board meeting
on May 25, 2023.

M/S: Campa/Trebino

Ayes: Stephens, Campa, Guidotti, Trebino

Nays: -

Abstain: -

Absent: - Schell

Motion: Passed

Public Comment:
Anne Solomon-Courrejou commented on Eden Valley’s lost and stolen property
policy.

Communications Coordinator — Jaimee reminded the board of our upcoming Gala Event. Save the dates
have been sent out and sponsorship packages have been prepared for anyone interested. Human Resources
will be establishing a volunteer program. The event’s planning committee has been meeting biweekly to
plan events for the district. Certified Nursing Assistant William Canlas and Soledad Medical Clinic Front
Office Supervisor Valerie Valenzuela were in the spot light in this month’s newsletter.



Soledad Community Health Care District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

9. Treasurer’s Report —

June 29, 2023 @ 4:00 p.m.

Motion: The board approved the Financial Statements for review for Operating
Entities and the District.

M/S: Guidotti/Trebino

Ayes: Stephens, Campa, Guidotti, Trebino & Schell

Nays: -

Abstain: -

Absent: -

Motion: Passed

10. Proposed Budget Review —

Motion: The board approved the Proposed Budget Review for the 2023-2024 fiscal
year.

M/S: Trebino/Campa

Ayes: Stephens, Campa, Guidotti, Trebino & Schell

Nays: -

Abstain: -

Absent: -

Motion: Passed

11. Resolution No. 2023-04 —

Motion: The board moved to accept Resolution 2023-04 Authorizing the District
Chief Executive Officer to open Rural Health Clinics.

M/S: Schell/Trebino

Ayes: Stephens, Campa, Guidotti, Trebino & Schell

Nays: -

Abstain: -

Absent: -

Motion: Passed

12. Revised SCHCD Employee Handbook —

Motion: The board moved to adopt the revised SCHCD Employee Handbook.
M/S: Trebino/Guidotti

Ayes: Stephens, Campa, Guidotti, Trebino & Schell

Nays: -

Abstain: -

Absent: -

Motion: Passed

13. District’s CEO Report — Ida and Graig Stephens attended the LAFCO meeting on June 26%, 2023. LAFCO
mentioned SCHCD & the MSR. Ida will follow up with an email to LAFCO asking for more information
regarding the emergent issues that were mentioned. The board met Natasha Prunty Eden Valley’s
Administrator. Natasha updated the board with the occupancy totals for the month of May which were



14.

15.

16.

Soledad Community Health Care District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
June 29, 2023 @ 4:00 p.m.

95.8%. The Census for today was 51 in house. For the month of May we received a total of 25 admissions.
Nineteen from SVMH, Three from Natividad, One from Stanford and Two from CHOMP. For Eden Valley
we had Three new hires and Four resignations. We are currently still seeking Three fulltime LVN’s and Five
CNA:s in order to be fully staffed. Our new Assistant Director of Nurses Barbara Wall will be starting next
week. The board also met Alicia Delatorre the new clinic manager at SMC. Alicia updated the board and let
them know that the clinic will be opening on Saturdays for Well Child and Sports Physicals. On July 15%
the clinic will open for patient physicals ages 4-18 from 8am-1pm. The clinic received a medical grant from
the alliance for $234,426.58. District board members will now have district emails. Sophie will help with
setup. The bank will proceed with a second 90-day extension on the line of credit. Ida will update the board
in September once bank is ready to renew. Ida continues to be part of multiple partnerships.

Adjournment to Closed Session — Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code §54957(b)) Title: CEO

Reconvene to Open Session — A 5-0 unanimous board member confidence & CEO

Meeting Adjourned at 6:05p.m. — The board will reconvene on August 31, 2023 for a Regular District
Board Meeting at 4:00p.m.

Prepared By:

Sophie Pifia, District Board Secretary

Approved By:

Graig Stephens, Board President



6S 6S 6S 6S 6S 8 S 14 14

65 6S 65 69 6S 69 65 6S 6S

%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %98 %C6 %6 %E6
99ST 6797 TTULT L¥91

678'T 0LLT 6T8T O0LLT 6T8'T 6¢8'T O0LLT 6T8'T 0LLT

133 113 1€ 13 113 133 0¢€ 1€ 013

€S €5 €9
%L6 %86 %LL
[8S'T TSP'T ¥9T'T
V9T ¥8Y'T €¥9'T
1€ 87  1¢

F19VTIVAY SA34 40 HIGINNN
Sd39 ALIMIDV4 40 HIGINNN
JOVINIIYHIAd AINVdNII0
SAVA 1VNLOV V101

SAVA 3191SSOd V101
HLNOW NI SAVd

AONVdNI20
0 0 0 0 0 IS S SS SS (45 S I W10l
321dSOH
0€ 62 6C 9z vz AN 4 v-1a3In
3 14 14 € S v 3 ILVAIYd
81 1z 44 9z €z ST 4 3¥V2IQIN
SNSND

230 AON 120 1d3S 5nv  Inr NNl AVIN HdV

YV 934 NVl

ATTIVA NAdH 404 SOSNAD A THLNOW £20¢

A1IVA IDVHIAY



61 [44 [44 [44 [44 1¢ ve [44 61 144 LT 91 J79V1IVAY SA39 40 HIINNN
€9 €9 €9 €5 €9 €9 €S €9 €9 €9 €9 €9 SA34 ALIMIDVL 40 Y39NNN
%99 %LS %8S %65 %09 %19 %S9 %8S %P9 %S9 %L9 %69 IOVIN3IDYH3d AONVdANID0
990'T 906 656 €6 €86 866 88 vs6 SI0T  TI6 666 6ET'T SAVA VNIV TVLOL
EV9'T 06ST €V9'T 06S'T €EVI'T EVIT 06ST €EVIT 06ST €VIT P¥8Y'T €V9T SAVQ 3191SSOd V101
1€ o€ 1€ 0€ 133 1€ o€ 1€ 13 143 8¢ T¢E HLNOIW NI SAvd
AJNVdNI20

143 153 TE TE 133 [43 6¢ T€ 143 6¢ 9¢ LE Tv1i0l
301dSOH

€¢ 124 61 0c [44 [44 0c 1¢ [44 T¢ €C Tc 1Vo-1d3n
€ v 14 € € € 14 14 3 € 14 S J1VAIYd
8 9 8 8 9 L S 9 6 S 6 1T JUVIIAIN

SNASNID
A1lva IDVHIAVY
J3d AON I1DO0 1d3S 5Snv nr NNl AVIN d4dV  dVIN 934 NVl

AdTIVA NHUH 04 SOSNHO ATHINOW 20T



s 818 | o0£S SZE's | S6€ ZvL's | ove L0 | voz 205t | 09g 086 |99z v6Z'E S1ISIA V.18
6 6 4 z €T 6 e 0 0 SANIDIVA
ainod

JaujA/Hoydn ua

uelgny “id

S 8T |t 6C S 6€ S €€ ' 0z v vT g LT 3NN 1SN

6€ 86 [zt 6CT a1 68 TE 74 LT 8€T 9z IS 9 sS WY3uMm g

LT ov |gt 34 ] 34 €2 89 vT 10T 0z 18 = - VA3LS3 "¥a

3C v 0z 6S €2 9t 5 6T 8T 8T 9 LY NIANON ‘Ha

12 137 0z 8L 8T €9 8¢ 6T 6 8 69 sauleq "IQ

v1 vT 0z 6€ 6T LE 0 8T 8T L 6S I43INVY 3a "¥a

€1 IIT |8 6 6 1435 otT 9€T 4 & 6ST 0T STT L 8TT dSdd

z L v L % 9L v S6 € 09 € oL ay¥‘11aNs vinr

vT 4 4 6 8 0S €1 0S L e vT 137 9 LS AHdVYOOWWYIN

ST 88 |8 06 8 901 z vL L 88 6 06 L ¥0T aNNosS vy11n

0 S 9T 0 0 9 8¢ VHITINOV ¥a

o€ 65 |12 1T 6T 9L Jau|IN "1a

T os |[oz o T T 0 5 6T ¢ % 3 12T (an) ueissoH

7 12 |91 9T 2 12 €2 GET 0T 65 0 0 9 €S ¥31ANVHD "Ha

SE zee  |os vve LT vLE vT L8T T 344 8T 143 9T 6€€ dN “T13HIS VIYVIA

IHM

0 0 6 Z01 qog easpuely

8¢ 8t |e€ LTT 6T 144 9T 68T 8T SLT 6T 90¢ 6T ¥ST J-Vd ‘A00OMYIANN ANY

0€ €87 |82 L6T LT 682 ST 374 o eT4 Bt 112 4’ 602 AYO1VH08VY

v 9 |t 1% z € 7 143 z 13 z LE Z LE LININIOVNVYIA FHVD

L s9 |9 89 9 0T v €L S 1T S L8 9 0zt SLISIA VN

v1 62T |vT 65T 0T €61 6 8ST 6 91T 6 vl 8 8yT AVY-X

4 T [°Y4 9sT ST 91¢ 0T 74" 9T L8T LT 681 6T 68T VOSNVYD "4d

137 687 |L€ o€e 0z ‘|Ls€ 0z VLT 0z 86¢ 0z €97 0z 483 J-Vd SIAVA YOOVHYZIT Y¥NSO

6€ 80€  |9€ ove 6T 62€ 8T So€ 8T LEE 6T €12 8T 12¢ VN3d Ha

1S ot |ss 991 € ¥ST o€ 174 9 ¥0T 1€ 6 o€ 6LT aoy '¥a

e vze  |ee 374 6T 474 6T €617 0z L6T 8T 8LT 12 LTt NV41138 "Ha

8¢ stz |cg a4 8T 06€ LT 0€€ 8T 9T¥ 6T ¥9€ 6T 6TE NOYID ¥a
Aegiad| 1INr |Aeguad| INNT |Aeqiad| AVIN |Aegiad| ddv |Aegiad| UVIN [Aegiad| 934 [Aeqiad| Nvr 44Y1S DS

"1d 8AY "1d 8y "1d 8Ay "1d 8Ay "}d 8ny "1d 8AY "1d 8AY

SLINNOD LISIA LN3ILVd €¢0¢




Sov‘E LEB'E 896 £€6°s 6420 964 | 26 200y b4: 743 vSL'E 99/ v69°y S1ISIN TV1OL
o1 34 ss g€z 9wz 9T 9zT 08 0S 6LT 995 ONILSIL
€8 VT L6 oct SET 60¢ 9Tl 00T €LT 08¢ 897 8¢6 SANIDDOVA
ainod -
St 8T S 18 9€T  |LOT ov 65 8v 19 1 0§ (@) uerssoH
99 69 9L 9€ 144" L9 Ly 6L 33 LL [47 W3UM "Ia
0 0 0 0 0 S€ Jau|In/yoydn “id
143 L9 90T 69 06 €8 oL ue|qny “id
ov z sauleg "ig
T¢C 0¢ 97 08 €6 €€ 143INVY 34 "Hd
€TT [40) 91T [44) 9¢T Tct STT TET €9T 6¢CT LET VET dSdd
0T L9 SL €8 6L 99 8¢ 68 98 S8 (44 8L ay1IaNs vianr
(4 14 €T 1SN
0s 6S [4°] 0s 19 9 Y4 1374 8 144 89 14 AHdVYOONINVIN
4% 16 61T 80T 911 88 €6 06 98 60T VL €9 ANNOS VY11N
144 L6 9 (44 87 v S6 9L 0s i LE 94 Yd311N9V "Hd
Ve 3 9 NIANON "Ha
1974 174 LS €9 €9 91 8¢ 00T LL 69 99 S VAJ1S3 ""d
0 0 6S 99 0 0 0 14 TTT 0L LT Y3ITANVHD "dd
9S€ 90¢€ 8S¢€ L8 L6E 60v €ee 08¢ €LE ove ote 6¢C¢C dN “T73IHIS VIYVIN
JHM
143 qog easidued4
€T vz 68T VOgNVYO Ha
SSE 99t TTy St J-Vd ‘HIS1IW10Q JLLINVAS
8.1 90¢ SLT 0c¢e 9¢¢C [4or4 LTC 6Vt 68T LT 81 90¢ J-Yd ‘AOOMYIANN ANV
0€¢C T€C 96¢ 98¢ 14013 ¢Le 80¢ QLT 86¢C (44 LLT 9€¢ Ad01Vd0gv1
8¢ €€ (019 13174 6v €9 19 147 1374 TL €€ 8S ININIOVNVIA FHVD
S91 81 LT LLT 96 68 18 L6 6 29 9s 9¢1T SLISINVIN
Wt 09T ST S6T €0z |61 8yT Y44 8 67T St 6 AVY-X
80¢€ 08¢ ¢Le Sve S0€ 68T 6vE 99¢ L8 6TE 89¢ vee J-Vd SIAVA VOOVHVZIT YISO
ve 98¢ 9€¢C 8¢ 90¢€ 8¢ 9€¢C 99¢ 99¢ 14T VLT [4:1" VN3d "4d
S6¢ 60v 991 43IDN3dS Ha
S0¢ (01747 (4174 9sv 98¢ T6€ V6€ NOSYOVI "°d
18 ST €11 (44 6ST 6TT 8 (434 60T vl 60T 691 aoy '4a
L8t 881 LET €9¢ 8LC L8T €¢e 99¢ 99¢ 8¥¢ (0] 74 0ce NVd1139 Hd
oetl 89¢€ LTy (00} 9TV €LE L8C [4:13 9¢e 133 ote LYE NOYI9 "¥d
JINS
23d AON 120 d3s oNv Anr aNnr AVIN 1¥dY [ HOYVIN | 934 NV 44V1S

SINNOD LISIA IN3ILVd ¢c0¢




Soledad Community Health Care District

Balance Sheet Draft Copy
As of June 30, 2023 Unaudited
30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22 Variance
Assets
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,809,502 3,309,758 (1,500,256)
Assets Limited as to Use - Current 105 105 -
Patient Accounts Receivable - Net 2,039,354 1,223,273 816,081
Other Receivables 50,234 85,125 (34,891)
Inventories 113,615 113,144 471
Prepaid Expenses & Deposits 65,816 56,445 9,371
4,078,626 4,787,850 (709,224)
Fixed Assets:
Buildings & Improvements 10,713,058 10,713,058 -
Equipment 3,027,243 3,027,243 -
Construction in Progress 148,315 140,844 7,471
13,888,616 13,881,145 7,471
Accum Depr (7,820,048) (7,309,904) (510,144)
6,068,568 6,571,241 (502,673)
Total Assets 10,147,194 11,359,091 (1,211,897)
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 311,450 335,433 (23,983)
Accrued Payroll & Benefits 635,882 611,411 24,471
Estimated Third Party Settlements 2,573,122 2,097,664 475,458
1st Capital Bank - Line of Credit 250,000 - 250,000
Current Portion - Long-term Debt 140,586 131,987 8,599
3,911,040 3,176,495 734,545
Long-Term Debt 3,805,094 3,939,616 (134,522)
Total Liabilities 7,716,134 7,116,111 600,023
Net Assets (Assets Minus Liabilities) 2,431,060 4,242,980 (1,811,920)
Summary of Net Assets
Beginning of Year - July 1st 2,554,308 5,009,704
Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets (123,248) (766,724)
End of Period 2,431,060 4,242,980
Number of Days of Cash on Hand 49.19 104.41

10



Soledad Community Health Care District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets Draft Copy
For the Year Ended: June 30, 2023 Unaudited
Operating Revenues: 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22 Variance
Medical Services 21,279,081 21,321,997 (42,916)
Contractual Adjustments (6,520,904) (8,055,431) 1,534,527
14,758,177 13,266,566 1,491,611
Other Operating Revenues 187,262 791,776 (604,514)
14,945,439 14,058,342 887,097
Operating Expenses:
Salaries & Wages 7,093,121 7,232,795 (139,674)
Professional Fees 3,638,664 3,093,459 545,205
Employee Benefits 1,495,541 1,644,809 (149,268)
Supplies 1,529,480 1,317,787 211,693
Utilities 400,005 452,901 (52,896)
Purchased Services 302,129 361,109 (58,980)
Other Operating Expenses 309,684 294,813 14,871
Insurance 274,018 257,391 16,627
Rents and Leases 39,619 40,093 (474)
15,082,261 14,695,157 387,104
Operating Income <Loss> Before Depreciation (136,822) (636,815) 499,993
Less Depreciation (510,144) (507,672) (2,472)
Operating Income <Loss> After Depreciation (646,966) (1,144,487) 497,521
Non-Operating Revenues <Expenses>
District Property Tax Revenues 409,476 370,065 39,411
Grants & Contributions 324,894 126,215 198,679
Investment Income 2,003 587 1,416
Interest Expense (212,655) (119,104) (93,551)
523,718 377,763 145,955
Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets (123,248) (766,724) 643,476
Summary of Income by Operation
Eden Valley Care Center 997,848 (753,138) 1,750,986
Clinic & Women's Health Center (384,396) (200,797) (183,599)
District (736,700) 187,211 (923,911)
(123,248) (766,724) 643,476
Other Items:
Contractual Adjustments % 30.64% 37.78%
Salaries to Gross Revenues 33.33% 33.92%
Professional Fees to Gross Revenues 17.10% 14.51%

11



Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries Draft Copy
Description 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22 Variance
Cash & Cash Equivalents:
1st Capital Bank 1,207,866 2,674,575 (1,466,709)
Mechanics Bank 575,440 480,254 95,186
LAIF 16,174 15,898 276
US Bank 3,741 132,765 (129,024)
Petty Cash 6,281 6,266 15
Totals 1,809,502 3,309,758 (1,500,256)
Accounts Receivable
Eden Valley - Net 1,443,366 189,330 1,254,036
Clinic - Net 595,988 1,033,943 (437,955)
Totals 2,039,354 1,223,273 816,081
Summary of Income by Month
July (306,626) (40,437)
August (446,273) (313,012)
September (82,121) (149,593)
October (58,172) 56,673
November (173,506) 888
December 104,729 426,457
January (147,174) 46,058
February 383,104 (115,084)
March 123,144 (287,226)
April 149,295 (515,524)
May 179,826 324,045
June (77,474) (309,969)
Totals (351,248) (876,724) 525,476
Grants Received 228,000 110,000 Favorable
(123,248) (766,724) <Unfavorable>
Gross Revenues by Type
Medical Clinic 13,561,524 63.73%
Medicare 2,809,898 13.20% 36.41%
Medi-Cal 3,849,524 18.09% 49.88%
Private 423,692 1.99% 5.49%
Other 634,443 2.98% 8.22%
21,279,081 100.00% 100.00%

12



Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries Draft Copy
Eden Valley Care Center by Dept 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22 Variance
Revenues - Net
Medi-Cal 3,711,612 2,837,679 873,933
Medicare 3,398,325 2,737,530 660,795
Other Insurance 535,816 294,978 240,838
Private 422,547 500,230 (77,683)
Other Income 94,363 623,854 (529,491)
8,162,663 6,994,271 1,168,392
Expenses:
Medicare Certified Unit 2,563,973 2,565,044 (1,071)
General Administration 1,177,593 1,754,686 (577,093)
Employee Benefits 574,204 623,722 (49,518)
Dietary 576,611 518,776 57,835
Nursing Administration 637,944 266,126 371,818
Physical, Occupational & Speech Therapy 356,922 421,945 (65,023)
Plant Operations & Maintenance 304,129 509,465 (205,336)
Housekeeping and Laundry 284,719 303,896 (19,177)
Taxes, Insurance, Depreciation, Interest 251,090 241,284 9,806
Activities, Education & Soda Shop 233,646 312,721 (79,075)
Medical Records, Central Supply, Pharmacy 203,984 229,744 (25,760)
7,164,815 7,747,409 (582,594)
Net Income <Loss> 997,848 (753,138) 1,750,986
Eden Valley Care Center by Type 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22 Variance
Revenues - Net
Medi-Cal 3,711,612 2,837,679 873,933
Medicare 3,398,325 2,737,530 660,795
Other Insurance 535,816 294,978 240,838
Private 422,547 500,230 (77,683)
Other Income 94,363 623,854 (529,491)
8,162,663 6,994,271 1,168,392
Expenses:
Salaries 4,004,582 4,514,180 (509,598)
Benefits 897,655 1,035,461 (137,806)
Professional Fees 811,588 549,066 262,522
Supplies 657,927 565,779 92,148
Utilities 279,649 239,756 39,893
Insurance 170,746 155,439 15,307
Purchased Services 136,425 406,694 (270,269)
Other Operating Expenses 129,839 207,347 (77,508)
Depreciation 76,404 73,687 2,717
7,164,815 7,747,409 (582,594)
Net iIncome <Loss> 997,848 (753,138) 1,750,986




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries Draft Copy
Soledad Medical Clinic / Women's Health Center 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22 Variance
Revenues - Net
Gross Revenues 13,561,524 15,138,535 (1,577,011)
Contractual Adjustments (6,871,648) (8,242,386) 1,370,738
Other Revenues 266,554 134,392 132,162
' 6,956,430 7,030,541 (74,111)
Expenses:
Salaries 2,394,863 2,503,559 (108,696)
Professional Fees 1,456,723 963,362 493,361
Doctors 1,101,767 1,516,417 (414,650)
Supplies 857,239 752,008 105,231
Employee Benefits 521,926 585,624 (63,698)
Depreciation 432,252 427,915 4,337
Interest Expense 212,655 109,273 103,382
Utilities 120,357 121,353 (996)
Other Operating Expenses 90,300 97,764 (7,464)
Insurance 79,556 79,461 95
Purchased Services 73,188 74,602 (1,414)
7,340,826 7,231,338 109,488
Net Income <Loss> (384,396) (200,797) (183,599)
Summary of Income by Month June 2023 Jul - May Total
Eden Valley Care Center 169,996 904,256 1,074,252
Soledad Medical Clinic / Women's Health Center (135,968) 183,824 47,856
District (68,990) (666,222) (735,212)
Sub-Total (34,962) 421,858 386,896
Depreciation (42,512) (467,632) (510,144)
Totals (77,474) (45,774) (123,248)

14



Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Draft Copy

Summary of Cash Flows:

Cash Flows for the Year Ended:
Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets

Add:  Depreciation
Increase in Line of Credit
Decrease in Prepaids

Less: Increase in Inventory
Decrease in Accrued Payroll
Purchase of Equipment
Decrease in Accounts Payable
Payment of Long-Term Debt
Increase in Accounts Receivable
Payment of Third Party Settlement

Increase <Decrease> in Cash

(123,248)

510,144
250,000
40,022

(471)
(1,550)
(7,471)

(119,989)
(125,923)
(781,190)
(1,140,580)

{(1,500,256)

15



Soledad Community Health Care District

Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2023
31-Jul-23 31-Jul-22 Variance
Assets
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,665,267 3,023,088 (1,357,821)
Assets Limited as to Use - Current 105 105 -
Patient Accounts Receivable - Net 1,949,267 1,184,349 764,918
Other Receivables 50,169 89,701 (39,532)
Inventories 113,615 113,144 471
Prepaid Expenses & Deposits 196,826 143,552 53,274
3,975,249 4,553,939 (578,690)
Fixed Assets:
Buildings & Improvements 10,713,058 10,713,058 -
Equipment 3,027,243 3,027,243 -
Construction in Progress 148,315 141,147 7,168
13,888,616 13,881,448 7,168
Accum Depr (7,861,561) (7,352,416) (509,145)
6,027,055 6,529,032 (501,977)
Total Assets 10,002,304 11,082,971 (1,080,667)
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 297,449 398,245 (100,796)
Accrued Payroll & Benefits 636,792 574,916 61,876
Estimated Third Party Settlements 2,538,647 2,097,664 440,983
1st Capital Bank - Line of Credit - - -
Current Portion - Long-term Debt 141,034 130,241 10,793
3,613,922 3,201,066 412,856
Long-Term Debt 3,793,438 3,930,551 (137,113)
Total Liabilities 7,407,360 7,131,617 275,743
Net Assets (Assets Minus Liabilities) 2,594,944 3,951,354 (1,356,410)
Summary of Net Assets
Beginning of Year - July 1st 2,431,060 4,242,980
Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 163,884 (291,626)
End of Period 2,594,944 3,951,354
Number of Days of Cash on Hand 45.27 95.37

16



Soledad Community Health Care District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

For the One Month Ended: July 31, 2023
Operating Revenues: 31-Jul-23 31-Jul-22 Variance
Medical Services 1,680,739 1,484,794 195,945
Contractual Adjustments (183,286) (572,363) 389,077
1,497,453 912,431 585,022
Other Operating Revenues 7,768 1,922 5,846
1,505,221 914,353 590,868
Operating Expenses:
Salaries & Wages 624,335 575,270 49,065
Professional Fees 326,936 234,419 92,517
Employee Benefits 116,879 134,315 (17,436)
Supplies 98,473 89,196 9,277
Other Operating Expenses 42,837 41,540 1,297
Utilities 32,935 31,276 1,659
Insurance 25,474 22,756 2,718
Purchased Services 17,037 31,615 (14,578)
Rents and Leases 1,789 3,120 (1,331)
1,286,695 1,163,507 123,188
Operating Income <Loss> Before Depreciation 218,526 (249,154) 467,680
Less Depreciation (41,513) (42,512) 999
Operating Income <Loss> After Depreciation 177,013 (291,666) 468,679
Non-Operating Revenues <Expenses>
District Property Tax Revenues - - -
Grants & Contributions - 15,000 (15,000)
Investment Income 187 23 164
Interest Expense (13,316) (14,983) 1,667
(13,129) 40 (13,169)
Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 163,884 (291,626) 455,510
Summary of Income by Operation
Eden Valley Care Center 85,741 (193,369) 279,110
Clinic & Women's Health Center 170,720 (50,656) 221,376
District (92,577) (47,601) (44,976)
163,884 (291,626) 455,510
Other Items:
Contractual Adjustments % 10.91% 38.55%
Salaries to Gross Revenues 37.15% 38.74%
Professional Fees to Gross Revenues 19.45% 15.79%

17



Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Description 31-Jul-23 31-Jul-22 Variance
Cash & Cash Equivalents:
1st Capital Bank 1,133,774 2,652,771 (1,518,997)
Mechanics Bank 451,007 341,670 109,337
LAIF 16,301 15,928 373
US Bank 57,904 6,453 51,451
Petty Cash 6,281 6,266 15
Totals 1,665,267 3,023,088 (1,357,821)
Accounts Receivable
Eden Valley - Net 1,549,513 309,649 1,239,864
Clinic - Net 399,754 874,700 (474,946)
Totals 1,949,267 1,184,349 764,918
Summary of Income by Month
July 163,884 (306,626)
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
Totals 163,884 (306,626) 470,510
Grants Received - 15,000 Favorable
163,884 (291,626) <Unfavorable>
Gross Revenues by Type
Medical Clinic 879,240 52.31%
Medicare 299,919 17.84% 37.42%
Medi-Cal 411,801 24.50% 51.38%
Private 44,206 2.63% 5.52%
Other 45,573 2.71% 5.69%
1,680,739 100.00% 100.00%

18



Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Eden Valley Care Center by Dept 31-Jul-23 31-Jul-22 Variance
Revenues - Net
Medi-Cal 403,736 246,122 157,614
Medicare 339,122 98,821 240,301
Other Insurance 44,220 19,597 24,623
Private 44,206 31,810 12,396
Other Income 381 647 (266)
831,665 396,997 434,668
Expenses:
Medicare Certified Unit 196,980 200,782 (3,802)
Nursing Administration 182,505 25,607 156,898
General Administration 102,477 111,082 (8,605)
Dietary 72,526 38,679 33,847
Employee Benefits 48,461 50,400 (1,939)
Plant Operations & Maintenance 30,129 38,160 (8,031)
Housekeeping and Laundry 26,972 25,622 1,350
Physical, Occupational & Speech Therapy 26,800 34,483 (7,683)
Activities, Education & Soda Shop 23,247 18,581 4,666
Taxes, Insurance, Depreciation, Interest 20,472 24,534 (4,062)
Medical Records, Central Supply, Pharmacy 15,355 22,436 (7,081)
745,924 590,366 155,558
Net Income <Loss> 85,741 (193,369) 279,110
Eden Valley Care Center by Type 31-Jul-23 31-Jul-22 Variance
Revenues - Net
Medi-Cal 403,736 246,122 157,614
Medicare 339,122 98,821 240,301
Other Insurance 44,220 19,597 24,623
Private 44,206 31,810 12,396
Other Income 381 647 (266)
831,665 396,997 434,668
Expenses:
Salaries 388,004 337,858 50,146
Professional Fees 161,127 52,964 108,163
Benefits 76,327 79,588 (3,261)
Supplies 47,591 33,791 13,800
Utilities 28,076 21,723 6,353
Other Operating Expenses 17,009 20,434 (3,425)
Purchased Services 11,453 23,414 (11,961)
Insurance 10,871 14,227 (3,356)
Depreciation 5,466 6,367 (901)
745,924 590,366 155,558
Net Income <Loss> 85,741 (193,369) 279,110




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Soledad Medical Clinic / Women's Health Center 31-Jul-23 31-Jul-22 Variance
Revenues - Net
Gross Revenues 879,240 1,047,527 (168,287)
Contractual Adjustments (213,071) (531,445) 318,374
Other Revenues 187 15,123 (14,936)
666,356 531,205 135,151
Expenses:
Salaries 176,260 195,616 (19,356)
Professional Fees 84,817 101,830 (17,013)
Doctors 68,878 79,260 (10,382)
Supplies 50,295 55,406 (5,111)
Depreciation 36,019 36,021 (2)
Employee Benefits 34,555 50,875 (16,320)
Other Operating Expenses 14,894 23,554 (8,660)
Interest Expense 13,316 14,983 (1,667)
Insurance 6,587 6,561 26
Purchased Services 5,156 8,201 (3,045)
Utilities 4,859 9,554 (4,695)
495,636 581,861 (86,225)
Net Income <Loss> 170,720 (50,656) 221,376
Summary of Income by Month Juy e Total
Eden Valley Care Center 91,207 91,207
Soledad Medical Clinic / Women's Health Center 206,739 206,739
District (92,549) (92,549)
Sub-Total 205,397 - 205,397
Depreciation (41,513) (41,513)
Totals 163,884 - 163,884

20



Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Summary of Cash Flows:

Cash Flows for the One Month Ended:

Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets ' 163,884
Add: Decrease in Accounts Receivable 90,152
Depreciation 41,513
Increase in Accrued Payroll 910
Less: Payment of Long-Term Debt (11,208)
Decrease in Accounts Payable (14,001)
Payment of Third Party Settlement (34,475)
Increase in Prepaids (131,010)
Decrease in Line of Credit (250,000)
Increase <Decrease> in Cash (144,235)

21



SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Budget to Actual Summary

Operating Budget FY 2023-2024 July 31, 2023
Total Total Eden Valley Clinic District
Budget YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues 1,959,380 1,680,739 801,499 879,240 -
Contractual Adjustments (672,180) (183,286) 29,785 (213,071) -
Other Operating Revenues 13,940 7,768 381 - 7,387
1,301,140 1,505,221 831,665 666,169 7,387
Operational Expenditures:
Salaries 660,765 624,335 388,004 176,260 60,071
Professional Fees 265,115 326,936 161,127 153,695 12,114
Employee Benefits 132,580 116,880 76,327 34,555 5,998
Supplies 117,435 98,473 47,591 50,295 587
Other Operating Expenses 19,030 42,836 17,009 14,894 10,933
Utilities 34,225 32,935 28,076 4,859 -
Insurance & Taxes 27,070 25,474 10,871 6,587 8,016
Purchased Services 26,985 17,037 11,453 5,156 428
Rents & Leases 3,925 1,789 - - 1,789
1,287,130 1,286,695 740,458 446,301 99,936
Gross Margin 14,010 218,526 91,207 219,868 (92,549)
General & Administrative
Allocation of District Expenditures - - 59,962 39,974 (99,936)
Depreciation 41,625 41,513 5,466 36,019 28
Total General & Administrative 41,625 41,513 65,428 75,993 (99,908)
Net Margin (27,615) 177,013 25,779 143,875 7,359
Other Income <Expenditure>
Property Tax Revenues 34,020 - - - -
Grants and Contributions 22,225 - - - -
Investment Income 200 187 - 187 -
Interest Expense (20,500) (13,316) - (13,316) -
35,945 (13,129) - (13,129) -
Net Surplus <Deficit> 8,330 163,884 25,779 130,746 7,359

22



SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Eden Valley Care Center - Budget to Actual

Operating Budget FY 2023-2024 July 31, 2023
Eden Valley 1 Month 1 Month
Care Center Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance
Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues 8,915,050 742,920 801,499 58,579
Contractual Adjustments 333,850 27,820 29,785 1,965
Other Operating Revenues 81,745 6,815 381 (6,434)
9,330,645 777,555 831,665 54,110
Operational Expenditures:
Salaries 4,532,775 377,730 388,004 (10,274)
Employee Benefits 962,370 80,200 76,327 3,873
Supplies 600,200 50,015 47,591 2,424
Professional Fees 449,400 37,450 161,127 (123,677)
Utilities 283,400 23,615 28,076 (4,461)
Insurance & Taxes 184,000 15,335 10,871 4,464
Purchased Services 130,500 10,875 11,453 (578)
Other Operating Expenses 113,800 9,485 17,009 (7,524)
Rents & Leases 18,000 1,500 - 1,500
7,274,445 606,205 740,458 (134,253)
Gross Margin 2,056,200 171,350 91,207 (80,143)
General & Administrative
Allocation of District Expenditures 827,100 68,925 59,962
Depreciation 65,700 5,475 5,466 9
Total General & Administrative 892,800 74,400 65,428 9
Net Margin 1,163,400 96,950 25,779 (80,134)
Other Income <Expenditure>
Grants and Contributions 15,000 1,250 - (1,250)
Investment Income - - -
15,000 1,250 - (1,250)
Net Surplus <Deficit> 1,178,400 98,200 25,779 (81,384)

23



SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Medical Clinic - Budget to Actual

Operating Budget FY 2023-2024 July 31, 2023
Medical Clinic 1 Month 1 Months
Womens Health Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance

Operational Revenues: :

Gross Patient Revenues 14,597,500 1,216,460 879,240 (337,220)

Contractual Adjustments {8,400,000) (700,000) (213,071) 486,929

Other Operating Revenues 75,500 6,290 - (6,290)

6,273,000 522,750 666,169 143,419

Operational Expenditures:

Professional Fees 2,582,000 215,165 153,695 61,470

Salaries 2,461,600 205,135 176,260 28,875

Supplies 796,125 66,345 50,295 16,050

Employee Benefits 534,150 44,515 34,555 9,960

Utilities 127,300 10,610 4,859 5,751

Purchased Services 118,300 9,860 5,156 4,704

Insurance & Taxes 116,850 9,735 6,587 3,148

Other Operating Expenses 46,600 3,880 14,894 (11,014)

Rents & Leases 9,650 805 - 805

6,792,575 566,050 446,301 119,749

Gross Margin (519,575) (43,300) 219,868 263,168
General & Administrative

Allocation of District Expenditures 551,400 45,950 39,974

Depreciation 432,275 36,025 36,019 6

Total General & Administrative 983,675 81,975 75,993 6
Net Margin (1,503,250) (125,275) 143,875 263,174
Other Income <Expenditure>

Grants and Contributions 241,750 20,145 - (20,145)

Investment Income 1,600 135 187 52

Interest Expense (246,000) {20,500) (13,316) 7,184

(2,650) (220) (13,129) (12,909)

Net Surplus <Deficit> (1,505,900) (125,495) 130,746 250,265

24



SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

District - Budget to Actual
Operating Budget FY 2023-2024

July 31, 2023

Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues
Contractual Adjustments
Other Operating Revenues

General & Administrative (District)
Salaries
Professional Fees
Employee Benefits
Purchased Services
Other Expenses
Insurance
Rents & Leases
Supplies

Gross Margin

General & Administrative
Allocation of District Expenditures
Depreciation
Total General & Administrative

Net Margin
Other Income <Expenditure>
Property Taxes

Grants and Contributions
Investment Income

Net Surplus <Deficit>

1 Month 1 Month

District Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance
10,000 835 7,387 6,552
10,000 835 7,387 " 6,552
934,810 77,900 60,071 17,829
150,000 12,500 12,114 386
94,375 7,865 5,998 1,867
75,000 6,250 428 5,822
68,000 5,665 10,933 (5,268)
24,000 2,000 8,016 (6,016)
19,440 1,620 1,789 (169)
12,875 1,075 587 488
1,378,500 114,875 - 99,936 14,939
(1,368,500) (114,040) (92,549) 21,491
{(1,378,500) (114,875) (99,936) (14,939)
1,500 125 28 97
(1,377,000) (114,750) {(99,908) (14,842)
8,500 710 7,359 6,649
408,250 34,020 - (34,020)
10,000 830 - (830)
750 65 - (65)
419,000 34,915 - (34,915)
427,500 35,625 7,359 (28,266)

25



AGENDA
ITEM

LAFCO of Monterey County NO. 10

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

P.0.Box 1369 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102
Salinas, CA 93902 Salinas, CA 93901
Telephone (831) 754-5838 “www.monterey.lafco.ca.gov

KATE McKENNA, AICP

Executive Officer

DATE: August 28,2023

TO: * Chair and Members of the Formation Commission

FROM: Kate McKenna, AICP, Executive Officer

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Brinkmann, Senior Analyst

SUBJECT: Work Program Review and Amendment

CEQA: Not a Project under California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15378.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS:

It is recommended that the Commission:
1. Receive a report from the Executive Officer;
2. Receive public comments; and

3. Consider and adopt a Resolution (Attachment 1) approving an amendment to the previously
adopted Fiscal Year 2023-2024 work program.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT:

In March 2023, the Commission adopted an annual work program for Fiscal Year 2023. Now proposed is
an amendment to add a new task and adjust priorities. The new task would be a LAFCO study of three
Soledad-area special districts to address emerging needs. Staff proposes to begin this new study by
December 2023. A planned, routine study of the seven Monterey Peninsula cities would begin by April
2024.

Background

Through Executive Officer communications and Commissioner comments and discussions, the
Commission was apprised of three emerging needs at March, April, May and June 2023 LAFCO meetings.

First, there are urgent concerns about the transparency, accountability and lawfulness of operations of the
Soledad Cemetery District. LAFCO staff provided the Board of Trustees with training in March and
participated in a related City Council meeting discussion in June. Second, the Soledad-Mission
Recreation District has governance issues of concern to the City of Soledad and County of Monterey, in
addition to longstanding financial and operational issues. Third, Commissioner Leffel and I reported on
our April 2023 meeting with Soledad Community Health Care District representatives to learn about that
District’s excellent quality services and to begin a conversation about how LAFCO may assist the District



in addressing financial challenges to maintain and expand the delivery of vital services to a growing
community.

LAFCOs toolkit includes the authority to prepare Municipal Service Reviews and Sphere of Influence
studies. These studies are an effective way to shine light on local government issues, promote discussion,
identify potential solutions, and recommend actions.

Discussion

Based on emerging issues as outlined above, staff proposes to initiate a LAFCO study focused on three
Soledad special districts. This task is not in the current work program. The work program is a guide that
is flexible and responsive to needs that arise during the year. If the Commission agrees that a Soledad
districts study is a matter of urgency, the work program could be amended to add and prioritize the task.
A draft Resolution is attached for this purpose, including the adopted work program with proposed
changes shown in track change format.

Staff proposes to begin the Soledad study by December 2023. Advance notice would be given to the three
districts, the City of Soledad, the County of Monterey and other affected local agencies to inform them
and to request their help and cooperation. We propose to work on the Soledad study before starting on a
scheduled, routine study of the seven Monterey Peninsula cities. The Monterey Peninsula study would
begin by April 2024, instead of in December 2023.

‘The proposed amendment does not affect our scheduled work on a Mummpal Services Review/Sphere of
Influence Study for the City of Gonzales. That work will begin after we receive necessary information as
part of alarge annexation apphcatlon that the City is preparing to submit to LAFCO. We expect to receive
the Gonzales application sometime in 2024.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact. Significant tasks in the work program will be accomplished with in-house staffmg

resources and within the adopted annual budget.

Alternative Actions

The Commission may modify or disapprove the proposed work program amendment or provide other
direction.

Respectfully Submltted
Kate McKenna‘ AICP
Executive Officer

Attachments: Draft Resolution and Exhibit A (Annual Work Program for Fiscal Year 2023-2024) with
recommended adjustments shown in tracked changes

27



JU9pISaI] preog

£20T ‘6 1sn3ny

U0 YounT Jjeisg [enuuy OLGSI(] [00YdS PALJTU) PePa[os alj} 18 SUIAIss 104
€Z0T ‘6 ¥1sN3ny U0

ueyD zado epl

10] pojuasa.ad

NOILLVIDAdddV 40 A.LVIIALLYAD

SHALSOY.L 40 d4dv0od
LITY.LSIA TOOHIS @AIJINA AVAIATOS






